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XXXiV APPENDIX.

state has suffered by the death of two of her most esfeemed

and éminent citizens, the late General Wm. H. Winder, one

of the commissioners originally appointed, and the late chan-

cellor Johnson, who was appointed to fill the vacancy occasi=
o:¢d by his death. Upon the occucrence of this second va-

q?ncy, Reverdy Johuson, Esq. was appointed to supply the

place. The Governor and Council are not in possession of

any official information :n relation to the progress made by

fhe commissioners in carrying the object of their appointment
into effect, not having received any official report from them,

but they are verbally ‘uformed by two of the commissioners

notw in this city, that their report will be speedily made to the

legislature agreeably to the directions of thelaw. .

No correspondence has been bad by the executive of this
state with the executive of the stale of Virginia, since the
communication from this department before referred to, ex-
cept what relates to the appointment of commissioners on the
part of the raspective states, the time and place of their meet-
ing, §e. ¢

¥ e have the honov to be,
With great respect, your obedient servants,

SA l\flUEL SIEVENS.

No. 14

The Commissianers on the part of Maryland to the Com-
missioners on the part of Virginia.
- Smith’s Tavern, August 7ih, 1824,

Gentlemen:—Iu the conference which we had the honor
to hotl with yoa on the fourth instant, it was stated by us
that we shonld feel authorised by oar commission to ascec-
tain, the poiut which might correctly be termed the western
source of the North Branch of the Potomac? aund to com-
mence the divisiom! line between the states of Maryland
and Vicginia from that sourcc. We had also the honor {0
inquire of ynu whether by the commission under which you
act, you cansidere:! yourselves authorised to commence at
any other spot than at the Fairfax stone, in the event of yout
heing convinced, by an examinatioon of the streams at the
head of the river, that stonc was not located at the head o
the stream which ought properly to be considered the true
source of the Western Branch of the Potomac river, W
then understond from yoy that you would decline giving u:
anan swerto the inquiry untii you had viewed the streams a

the heal of the North Branch.



